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From: Hill, Randy

Sent: Monday, May 04, 2009 3:06 PM

To: Johnson, AJ

Cc: Donelson, Fran; Lutz, Jon

Subject: Construction Administration Contract - Clay Street Inlay Project

AJ —

Shoemaker-Haaland has submitted a proposal to The City of Muscatine for the construction observation and
administration on the Clay Street Inlay Project. Shoemaker-Haaland proposes to provide construction
observation, materials testing and administration services for $38,700.00 (approximately 2.5% of the estimated
construction cost). Their proposal includes 1) Onsite Observation of Construction Activities; 2) Record Keeping;
3) Pay Requests; 4) Change Orders; 5) Project Finalization; 6) Audit Phase. Each of these categories Is detailed
further in their proposal. Due to the limited manpower available in the Public Works - City Engineer Division I
recommend The City of Muscatine enter into an agreement with Shoemaker-Haaland for this service. They have
a proven record of successfully completing construction observation and administrations on IDOT funded
projects. If you have any questions, please contact me.
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